# Larry Gonzales Full Stack Developer

Full stack developer with a passion for coding. Transitioning from eight years in the appliance repair industry where strong problem solving skills, ambition to learn, and adaptability allowed me to achieve lead servicer roles. Utilizing these same skills, I am eager to push my programming skills and expand my skillsets to overcome new challenges and solve complex problems through code.

### **Skills**

- Front-end: JavaScript | jQuery | HTML | CSS | Bootstrap | React | WordPress | AJAX | JSON |
   API Integration | Mobile Responsive | Flexbox
- Back-end: Java | Spring | J2EE | MySQL | PHP | Laravel | MVC | Object-Oriented Programing
   (OOP) | CRUD | Apache Tomcat | Apache
- Development Tools: Git/Github | IntelliJ | Sublime | VS Code | XAMPP

# **Development Projects**

#### Fix It Hub / July 2017 fixithub.solutions

Java | Spring | MySQL | JavaScript | jQuery | HTML | CSS | Mobile Responsive
A full-stack Java application that connects clients to appliance service companies. Users can search and schedule service appointments based on companies submitted availabilities, view and submit reviews, and store records of all service on their appliances.

### Texas Affordable Appliance / June 2017 txaffordableappliance.repair

HTML | CSS | JavaScript | jQuery | PHP | Mobile | Bootstrap | Google Maps API A mobile responsive website for a local appliance repair company to help with their web presence. Built from the ground up, the site includes a map of area serviced, a PHP contact form, and four static pages.

## **Education**

## Codeup / Full Stack Java Development March - July 2017

An Immersive full stack developer program with over 536 hours of expert instruction and development of projects.

## Capella University / Information Technology 2015 - 2016

Undergraduate studies in Information Technology with a major in web development.

# **Experience**

#### Fully Stacked Development / Web Developer July 2017 - Present

- Develop client web pages using HTML, CSS, and JavaScript.
- Customize and install WordPress themes per clients' needs.

#### Allstar Appliance Repair / Service Technician April 2016 – March 2017

- Utilized strong problem solving and analytical skills to diagnose and repair residential appliances.
- Adapted to and maintained up to date technical knowledge of industry specific technologies.
- Collaborated with and assisted fellow technicians in solving higher technical problems.